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Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attn: Mr. John F. Stolz, Chief.

Operating Reactor Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Ccmnission
Washington, D. C. 20555

NRC Docket 50-321
Operating License DPR-57

Edwin I. Hatch Nuclear Plant Unit 1
Amendnent to Request For 01ange To

Plant Hatch Unit 1 Technical Specifications

Gentlenen:

Georgia Power Cmpany wishes to clarify our Septenber 29, 1983 subnittal
which proposed Technical Specification changes in support of our planned
shutdown for core reconstitution. We would clarify the second paragraph of
the first page as follows:

'Ihe ECG calculations were done using approved General
Electric models which meet the criteria specified in 10 CFR
50 Appendix K. We reviewed the peak clad tenperatures
resulting frm these models for the proposed fuel types and
concluded that the results conform to the criteria of 10 CFR
50.46 and of References 2, 3, and 4.

If you have any questions regarding this clarification, please contact
this office.

Yours very truly,

/T %
L. T. Gucwa
Manager Nuclear Engineering and
Chief Nuclear Engineer
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xc: H. C. Nix, Jr.
T. V. Greene
J. P. O'Reilly

NSite Resident Inspector
J. L. Ledbetter
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